Ahmed Shafqat

Lab Engineer

Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies

Email:

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Ahmed Shafqat is working as Lab Engineer in the Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies. Dr. Ahmed Shafqat has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 21, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Rf & Mw 2013 - 2017

NUST, Islamabad, Pakistan

Experience

Lab Engineer 2019- Present

Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies

Lab Engineer 2012 - 2012

Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies

- Present

Research Articles

2D nanosheets and composites for EMI shielding analysis

2020

Ramsha Khan Zeeshan Mehmood Khan Hamza Bin Aqeel Sofia Javed Ahmed Shafqat Ibrahim Qazi Muhammad Abdul Basit Rahim Jan Scientific Reports , Volume 10, Article Number 21550

Impact Factor: 4.380 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 21

DOI: 10.1038/s41598-020-78614-6